COUNTY of FREDERICK

Parks and Recreation Department

540/665-5678

Fax: 540/665-9687
E-mail: fcprd@fcva.us
www.fcprd.net

MEMO

To: Parks and Recreation Buildings and Grounds Committee
From: Jon Turkel, Assistant Director M7

Subject: Buildings and Grounds Committee Meeting

Date: May 1, 2019

The Buildings and Grounds Committee is scheduled to meet at 10am on May 7, 2019 in the Parks
and Recreation Conference Room, 107 N. Kent St, Winchester, VA. Items for discussion
include:

1. Lake Trail at Bowman Library
2. Proffer Eligible Project Prioritization
3. Closed Session
Discussion of Real Estate Acquisition pursuant to Code of Virginia 2.2 — 3711 (A) (3)
4. Other business

107 North Kent Street ¢ Winchester, Virginia 22601
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FREDERICK COUNTY PARKS & RECREATION 'ALL DIMENSIONS MUST BE VERIFIED BY CONTRAGTOR

AND OWNER BE NOTIFIED OF ANY
WMAN LIBRARY TRAIL DISCREPANGIES SEFORE PROCEEDING WITH WORK
871 TASKER RD.
STEPHENS CITY, VA 22655

CONCEPT PLAN
FREDERICK CO, PARKS & RECREATION PPENNONI ASSGCIATES INC.
(540) 665-5576 17 East Piccadlly Sireet

107 N, KENT STREET . VA 22801
WNCHESTER, VA 22601 T 540.867.2139  F 540,665,0483
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